
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    July 14, 2016 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Dimitri’s Restaurant; License 
#5491 

  
This is an application for a new restaurant/eating place license in the City of Bethel. The 
Department of Environmental Conservation and the State Fire Marshal have objected to the 
issuance of the license based on failure to meet food handling permit requirements (DEC) and 
failure to complete approval process (Fire). 
 
 
Date of application:   May 20, 2016 
 
Dates of Objections:   May 24, 2016 (Fire); July 6 (DEC) 
 
Basis of Objections:  DEC: “The facility does not have a certified food protection 

manager on staff, the facility was contacted by phone and the 
owner has not demonstrated effort to correct this repeat 
violation” 

 
 Fire “Fire and life safety has an open file on Dimitri’s Restaurant, 

we have requested information from the owner with no response 
dating back to 2015” 

 
Recommendation:  Deny license based on objections due to fact that licensee has 

been unresponsive to both agencies and is unlikely to respond to 
future requirements and requests from AMCO staff. 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 












